
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Karl B. Drew 
Date: June 17, 2016 
Subject: Telemetry Upgrade 
 
The District’s telemetry system is used for monitoring the water storage tank levels, one of the 
CLAWA connections and the chlorination/orthophosphate treatment sites.  We current do not 
use the telemetry for operate or control.  We have had our existing telemetry system in 
operation since 2001 and it was purchased and installed for $32,750.  The radios that the 
system uses are no longer available and the system needs to be updated to current 
technologies.   
 
We have received a quote for updated equipment from McCrometer.  The quote for the 
equipment is $20,150 plus tax and shipping.  Our personnel are very familiar with the 
equipment setup and will be able to install the equipment.   
 
The main difference with the updated system is that it uses satellite radios to transmit the data 
to a central location and then we connect to the central system to access the data.  This is a 
pretty reliable system, although there are times when there are interruptions to local internet 
service.  These interruptions would be more critical if we used the system to make 
adjustments.  Since we use telemetry only for monitoring, we can check the tanks and 
treatment site manually during the periods of interruption.   
 
Another consideration with using satellite communications is that it has ongoing cost.  There 
will be an annual cost operating of about $3,400 for satellite communications and data 
collection.  
 
In the past when we have looked at other telemetry systems, the cost has always been in 
excess of $50,000.  Chris has talked with some local districts that have recently installed 
telemetry and their costs were in the range of $300,000.   
 
The system that we use has served our needs well, though it is now reaching its end of life.  I 
would recommend that the Board approve the upgraded system, with the equipment purchase 
price not to exceed budgeted amount of $25,000.   
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